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Michael McGibbon 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Maroadi, Julie < > on behalf of Wilkin, Susan 

< > 

19 April 2019 15:00 

Chris Boomer 

Sinead McEvoy; DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Dfl Response to Mid Ulster Draft Plan Strategy 

Attachments: Letter to Chris Boomer re Draft Plan Strategy - Consultation - 19.04.19.pdf; Dfl 

Strategic Response to Mid Ulster Draft Plan Strategy.pdf; Dfl Roads response to Mid 

Ulster Draft Plan Strategy.pdf; TPMU Response to Strategic issues in Mid Ulster 

Draft Plan Strategy - Copy.pdf; TPMU Comments to Mid Ulster Draft Plan 

Strategy.pdf; Dfl Rivers response to Mid Ulster Draft Plan Strategy.pdf; WDPD 

Comments to Mid Ulster Draft Plan Strategy.pdf; Annex 1 - Mid Ulster.pdf 

Chris 

Please see attached Department for Infrastructure representation to Mid Ulster District 

Council Draft Plan Strategy consultation. 

A hard copy will follow in due course. 

I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt. 

Regards 

Susan Wilkin on behalf of Alistair Beggs 

Ju.lie cfl.a'r.oadi - on behalf of Personal Secretary for Susan Wilkin, Deputy Director.Strategic Planning 
Directorate I Depa1·tmenc for Infrastructure I Rm 1.0 I I Clarence Court I I 0-18 Adelaide Street I BELFAST 
BT2 8GB 
� (028)  1!8i  

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this e-mail? 
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